FILED JAN 20, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00374-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Dirk Leeward. <dirk@brickcitymanagers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 150012-WU

Attachments: Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibits.pdf

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:

Dirk J. Leeward

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 1476

Ocala, FL 34478

(352) 690-0009
Dirk@brickcitymanagers.com

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket:
Docket: 150012-WS

Application for transfer of Certificate 390-W from Country-Wide Utility Co., Inc. to Southwest
Ocala Utility, Inc. in Marion County

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 11

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibits

Dirk J. Leeward
General Manager


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 20, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00374-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application for transfer of Certificate 390-W )
from Country-Wide Utility Co., Inc. to Southwest )
)
)

Ocala Utility, Inc. in Marion County. Docket No. 150012-WU

Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibits

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. hereby notices the filing of the following Late Filed Exhibits:
Late Filed Exhibitl:  Affidavit of Notice of Mailing to Entities
Late Filed Exhibit]:  Affidavit of Notice of Mailing to Customers

Late Filed Exhibit K:  Affidavit of Publication

Respectfully submitted this 20t day of
January, 2015, by:

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.
P.0.Box 1476
Ocala, FL 34478

Dirk J. Leeward, General Manager



Exhibit ]

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MARION

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgements, personally appeared Dirk |. Leeward, who after being duly sworn on oath, did
depose on oath and say that he is the General Manager of County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. and that on
January 8, 2015, he did send by first class U.S. Mail a copy of the notice attached hereto to each of

the entities required by Section 367.045(1)(a), F.S. and Rule 25-30.030 F.A.C. attached hereto.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Dated: January 15, 2015 @/‘

o

Dirk]. Leeward, General Manager

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 15t day of January, 2015, by Dirk J. Leeward as General

Manager, who is personally known to me. i

— - e
; o b

: T. SLAUGHTER
)#\,= Notary Public - State of Floriga

My Comm. Expires Oct 26, 2016
* Commission # EE 839832
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Notice of Application for a Transfer of a Water Certificate

Notice is hereby given on January 8, 2015, pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes,
of the application for a transfer of Water Certificate No. 390-W held by County-Wide Utility
Co., Inc. to Southwest Ocala Utility, Inc., providing service to the following described territory
in Marion County, Florida.

Township 16 S, Range 21 E, Marion County, Florida

Section §

The East 3/4 of the South % of the Southeast 1/4

Section 8

That portion of the Northeast 1/4 lying north and west of State Road 200; Except
Beginning at the intersection of the South boundary of the Northeast 1/4 and the northerly
ROW of SR 200 thence N.89°53'23"W. 1458.52' thence N.00°00'34" E. 665.08' thence
N.89°5323"E. 1326.73' thence S.69°21'33"E. 557.40' thence southwesterly along the
northwestern ROW line of SR 200 to the point of beginning.

Section 4

The Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4 lying
North and West of State Road 200 AND

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1/4 of
said Section 4 lying North and West of State Road 200

Section 9

That portion of the Northwest 1/4 north and west of State Road 200.

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the Office of
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice. At the same
time, a copy of said objection should be mailed to the applicant whose address is set forth below.
The objection must state the grounds for the objection with particularity.

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 1476
Ocala, FL 34478



A\ c /ll
EXHIGIT "1
F"?'//?{.rfm ;-_-?1/7" Z
LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN MARION COUNTY

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
01/05/2015 - 03/05/2015

UTILITY NAME MANAGER
MARION COUNTY

ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC (WU930)
900 WASHINGTON STREET
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33019-1922

BFF CORP. (SU595)
P. 0. BOX 5220
OCALA, FL 34478-5220

C.F.A.T. H20, INC. (WS719)
P. 0. BOX 5220
OCALA, FL 34478-5220

COUNTY-WIDE UTILITY CO., INC. (WU008)
P. 0. BOX 1476
OCALA, FL 34478-1476

EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC. (SU535)
3336 GRAND BLVD., SUITE 102
HOLIDAY, FL 34690-2249

EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC. (WU536)
3336 GRAND BLVD., SUITE 102
HOLIDAY, FL 34690-2249

GCP FAIRFIELD VILLAGE, LLC (WU959)
C/O ALL COMMUNITY SERVICES, LLC
380 PARK PLACE BLVD., SUITE 200
CLEARWATER, FL 33759-4929

MARION UTILITIES, INC. (WS160)
710 N.E. 30TH AVENUE
OCALA, FL 34470-6460

OB UTILITY SYSTEMS, L.L.C. (WS945)
5100 WEST LEMON STREET, SUITE 308
TAMPA, FL 33609-1129

OCALA PALMS UTILITIES, LLC (WU966)
5970 N.W. 18TH PLACE
OCALA, FL 34482-8936

RESIDENTIAL WATER SYSTEMS, INC. (WU370)
P. 0. BOX 5220
OCALA, FL 34478-5220

ARNALDO BARROS
(646) 795-9054

CHARLES DE MENZES
(352) 622-4949

CHARLES DE MENZES
(352) 622-4949

JAMES K. LEEWARD
(352) 245-7007

MICHAEL SMALLRIDGE
(352) 302-7406

MICHAEL SMALLRIDGE
(352) 302-7406

(727) 451-1037

TIM E. THOMPSON
(352) 622-1171

JORDAN RUBEN
(813) 282-6754

F. MARSHALL DETERDING
(850) 877-6555

CHARLES DEMENZES
(352) 622-4949



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN MARION COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
01/05/2015 - 03/05/2015

UTILITY NAME MANAGER
MARION COUNTY

S & L UTILITIES, INC. (SU327)
P.0.BOX 4186
OCALA, FL 34478-4186

SUN COMMUNITIES OPERATING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (WS746)

C/O FOR SADDLE OAK
27777 FRANKLIN ROAD, SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034-8205

SUNSHINE UTILITIES OF CENTRAL FLORIDA,
10230 E. HIGHWAY 25
BELLEVIEW, FL 34420-5531

TRADEWINDS UTILITIES, INC. (WS350)
P. 0. BOX 5220
OCALA, FL 34478-5220

UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA (WU443)
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714-4027

UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA (SU661)
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714-4027

WINDSTREAM UTILITIES COMPANY (WU385)
P. 0. BOX 4201
OCALA, FL 34478-4201

INC. (WU239)

TERESA P. FLETCHER
(352) 671-1028

JIM HOEKSTRA
(248) 208-2554

JAMES H. HODGES
(352) 347-8228

CHARLES DE MENZES
(352) 622-4949

PATRICK C. FLYNN
(407) 869-1919 EXT 1359

PATRICK C. FLYNN
(407) 869-1919 EXT 1359

L. E. (BUTCH) DLOUHY
(352) 620-8290



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN MARION COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
01/05/2015 - 03/05/2015

UTILITY NAME MANAGER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

CLERK, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MARION COUNTY
601 S.E. 25TH AVENUE
OCALA, FL 34471-2690

DEP CENTRAL DISTRICT
3319 MAGUIRE BLVD., SUITE 232
ORLANDO, FL 32803-3767

DEP SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
13051 N. TELECOM PARKWAY
TEMPLE TERRACE, FL 33637-0926

MAYOR, CITY OF BELLEVIEW
5343 S.E. ABSHIER BLVD.
BELLEVIEW, FL 34420-3904

MAYOR, CITY OF DUNNELLON
20750 RIVER DRIVE
DUNNELLON, FL 34431-6744

MAYOR, CITY OF OCALA
110 S.E. WATULA AVENUE
OCALA, FL 34471-2180

MAYOR, TOWN OF REDDICK
P.O. BOX 99
REDDICK, FL 32686-0099

ROBERT TITTERINGTON, MARION COUNTY
601 S.E. 25TH AVENUE
OCALA, FL 34471

S.W. FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
2379 BROAD STREET
BROOKSVILLE, FL 34609-6899

ST.JOHNS RIVER WTR MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 1429
PALATKA, FL 32178-1429

TOWN CLERK/MANAGER, TOWN OF MCINTOSH
P.0.BOX 165
MCINTOSH, FL 32664-0165



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN MARION COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
01/05/2015 - 03/05/2015

UTILITY NAME MANAGER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

WITHLACOOCHEE REG. PLANNING COUNCIL
1241 S.W. 10TH STREET
OCALA, FL 34474-2798



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN MARION COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
01/05/2015 - 03/05/2015

UTILITY NAME MANAGER
STATE OFFICIALS

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL
111 WEST MADISON STREET
SUITE 812

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-1400

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850



Exhibit ]

AFFIDAVIT LING

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MARION

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgements, personally appeared Dirk ]. Leeward, who after being duly sworn on oath, did
depose on oath and say that he is the General Manager of County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. and that on
January 8, 2015, he did send by first class U.S. Mail a copy of the notice attached hereto to each of

the customers of County-Wide Utility Co,, Inc.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Dated: January 15, 2015

Dirk ]. Leeward, General Manager

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 15% day of January, 2015, by Dirk ]. Leeward as General

Manager, who is personally known to me. e

—~ v
—

T. SLAUGHTER

% Notary Public - State of Florida

My Comm. Expires Oct 26, 2016
Commission # EE 839832




Notice of Appli for a Transfer of Water Certif

Notice is hereby given on January 8, 2015, pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, of the
application for a transfer of Water Certificate No. 390-W held by County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. to
Southwest Ocala Utility, Inc., providing service to the following described territory in Marion County,
Florida.

Township 16 5, Range 21 E, Marion County, Florida

Section 5: The East 3/4 of the South % of the Southeast 1/4

Section 8: That portion of the Northeast 1/4 lying north and west of State Road 200; Except
Beginning at the intersection of the South boundary of the Northeast 1/4 and the northerly ROW of
SR 200 thence N.89°53'23"W. 1458.52" thence N.00°00°'34" E. 665.08" thence N.89°53'23"E.
1326.73' thence 5.69°21'33"E. 557 40" thence southwesterly along the northwestern ROW line of SR
200 to the point of beginning.

Section 4: The Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4 lying North and
West of State Road 200 AND

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Southwest 14 of said Section
4 lying North and West of State Road 200

Section 9: That portion of the Northwest 1/4 north and west of State Road 200.

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the Office of
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-0850, within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice. At the same time, a copy of said
objection should be mailed to the applicant whose address is set forth below. The objection must state
the grounds for the objection with particularity.

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc,, P.0. Box 1476 Ocala, FL. 34478

Niotiee of Applicaticn fira Trumnafer of Wates Cartif

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

Section 5: The East 3/4 of the South ¥ of the Southeast 1/4

Section 8: That portion of the Northeast 1/4 lying north and west of State Road 200; Except
Beginning at the intersection of the South boundary of the Northeast 1/4 and the northerly ROW of
SR 200 thence N.89°53'23"W. 1458.52" thence N.00°00'34" E. 665.08' thence N.89°53'23"E.
1326.73" thence 5.69°21'33"E. 557.40" thence southwesterly along the northwestern ROW line of SR
200 to the point of beginning.

Section 4: The Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4 lying North and
West of State Road 200 AND

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1,/4 of said Section
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
objection should be mailed to the applicant whose address is set forth below. The ohjection must state
the grounds for the objection with particularity.

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.,, P.O. Box 1476 QOcala, FL 34478

Natice of Aunlication for a Transfer of Water Certificat

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
Section 5: The East 3/4 of the South % of the Southeast 1,4
Section 8: That portion of the Northeast 1/4 lying north and west of State Road 200; Except

Beginning at the intersection of the South boundary of the Northeast 1/4 and the northerly ROW of

SR 200 thence N.89°53'23"W. 1458.52' thence N.00°00°'34" E. 665.08' thence N.89°53'23"E.

1326.73" thence 5.69°21'33"E. 557.40" thence southwesterly along the northwestern ROW line of SR

200 to the point of beginning.

Section 4: The Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1,/4 of said Section 4 lying North and
West of State Road 200 AND

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1/4 of said Section

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

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc., P.O. Box 1476 Ocala, FL. 34478

Natice of Annlication for & Transfer of Water Certifi

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

SR 200 thence N.89°53'23"W. 1458.52" thence N.00°00'34" E. 665.08" thence N.89°53'23"E.
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1326.73" thence 5.69°21'33"E. 557.40' thence southwesterly along the northwestern ROW line of SR

200 to the point of beginning.
Section 4: The Southwest 1,4 of said Section 4

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of said Southwest 1/4 of said Section 4 lying North and

West of State Road 200 AND

EXCEPT that portion of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1,4 of said Southwest 1,/4 of said Section

4 lying North and West of State Road 200
Section 9: That portion of the Northwest 1,/4 north and west of State Road 200,

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

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc., P.0. Box 1476 Ocala, FL 34478



EXHIAIT K
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Star-Banner
Published — Daily
Ocala, Marion County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MARION

4 (U (A who on oath says that they are an authorized
tar-Banner, a daily newspaper published at Ocala, in Marion
County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being a notice in the
matter of

Notice of Application for a Transfer of a Water Certificate Notice is hereby given on

January 9, 2015, pursuant to Section 367.071, Fiorida Statutes, of the application for a
transfer of Water Certificate No. 390-W held by County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.

was published in said newspaper in the issues of:

1/9 Ix

Affiant further says that the said STAR-BANNER is a daily newspaper
published at Ocala, in said Marion County, Florida, and that the said newspaper
has heretofore been continuously published in said Marion County, Florida,
daily, and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Ocala
in said Marion County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first
publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he
has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission or refund for the person of securing this advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper.

AL AD, 205

Notary Public

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
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Ad #: A000849159
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